ADDENDUM NO. |

DATE: August 20, 2021

TO: All Potential Proposers

FROM: Taylor Childress, Procurement Specialist, City of Knoxville
SUBJECT: Addendum No. | to ITB- Traffic Sign Posts

PROPOSALS TO BE OPENED: ***September 1, 2021 2:30 PM (Eastern Time)
This addendum is being published to provide clarification regarding the above referenced invitation to
bid. This addendum becomes a part of the contract documents and modifies the original specifications

as follows:

Items for Clarification:

Due to the fluctuating market, the City hereby deletes the previous bid tab and replaces it with the
attached bid tab, requesting line item pricing and a total price for the quantities required.



== CITY OF KNOXVILLE

Bid Form

TO: Purchasing Division
City of Knoxville

Suite 667-674
City/County Building
400 Main Street
Knoxville, TN 37902

Having carefully examined the specifications entitled “Traffic Sign Posts” to open on September 1, 2021
at 11:00:00 a.m. and the other Contract Documents and addenda, we hereby propose to furnish the
equipment, and delivery as described herein for the following sum:

Bid price per unit

Sign Posts Galvanized U-Channel x 10’

Sign Posts 2" x 12 Gauge x 10" Telespar Posts with
holes

Sign Posts 1.75" x 14 Gauge x 10' Telespar Posts
with holes

Sign Posts 2.25" x 12 gauge x 36" Telespar Anchor

Sign Posts 2.5" x 12 gauge x 18" Telespar Sleeve

BID: Total charge (includes shipping):

GUARANTEE of delivery no later than: after awarded. (Bidder must initial)

Firm Name:

Official Address:

DUNS #:

Business License Expiration Date:




(By) (Name Typed)

Date (Title)

Email

Phone

END OF ADDENDUM NO. |
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